
From: Rob Smith
To: Planning
Subject: FW: sirius minerals extension to park and ride, Guisborough Road, A171, B1460 and Barkers Lane, Whitby,

- NYM/2018/0174/FL
Date: 11 April 2018 09:37:38
Attachments: StandardConsult_715620.PDF

 
From: Ailish Lilley [  
Sent: 10 April 2018 17:01
To: Rob Smith
Cc: Julie Peirson; Carol Cunningham
Subject: FW: sirius minerals extension to park and ride, Guisborough Road, A171, B1460 and
Barkers Lane, Whitby, - NYM/2018/0174/FL
 
Hi Rob
Having considered the above documentation in relation to the above application, I have no
concerns regarding impacts on residential amenity and therefore offer no objection to this
amendment to the original proposal
 
Regards
Ailish Lilley
Environmental Health Officer
Commercial Regulation
Environmental Services
Scarborough Borough Council
Town Hall
St Nicholas Street
Scarborough
YO11 2HG
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Ref No


North York Moors National Park Authority 
aAuthAAuAuthority 
The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, York YO62 5BP
Tel: 01439 772700
Email: general@northyorkmoors.org.uk
Planning enquiries: planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk
www.northyorkmoors.org.uk


Andy Wilson
Chief Executive


Your ref:


Our ref: NYM/2018/0174/FL


EHO - Scarborough 1
Commercial Regulation Manager
via email: Julie.Peirson@Scarborough.gov.uk


Date: 10 April 2018


This matter is being dealt with by: Mr Rob Smith


Dear Sir/Madam


Application for variation of conditions 2 (material amendment) and 11 of planning 
approval NYM/2014/0864/FL to allow the introduction of additional low-level lighting, 
erection of bus shelter and extension to amenity building, provision of security fences 
and entrance gate, increase of the number of private spaces from 180 to 187 and to 
extend the use of these spaces to include Sirius Minerals and its contractors at OS 
Field 3618 bounded by Guisborough Road, A171, B1460 and Barkers Lane, Whitby, 
Grid Reference 487384 510192


I have received a planning application for the above development. A copy of the application 
and plans can be inspected at this office from 9.00am to 5.00pm Monday to Friday. The 
details including forms, supporting information and plans for the application are also available 
on the Authority’s website using the following link: 
http://planning.northyorkmoors.org.uk/Northgate/PlanningExplorer/ApplicationSearch.a
spx and by following the instructions given. If you are being consulted by email please allow 24 
hours for these plans to be made available.


I would be grateful for any comments you may have on this application within 21 days of the 
date of this letter. If you wish to extend the period in which to submit your comments or 
have any queries on this application please contact the Planning Officer named above 
who is dealing with the matter. You may reply by letter, fax, email 
(planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk) or by using the Authority’s online consultation response 
form. 


Many straight forward and non-controversial applications are determined under a Scheme of 
Delegation agreed by the National Park Authority. If you wish to view the provisions of the 
Scheme of Delegation this is available to view on the Authority’s website using the following 
link:
http://www.northyorkmoors.org.uk/about-us/how-the-authority-works/Scheme-of-
Delegation.pdf


Continued………….
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Our Ref: ApplicationNumber 2 Date: 10 April 2018


 


If you consider you will have difficulty commenting within the prescribed consultation period 
then please do not hesitate to contact the Planning Officer shown above so that we can 
discuss how best to ensure your views can be taken into account before the matter is 
considered by this Authority.


Please Note: The statutory date for determination of this application is 04 July 2018. You 
will not be formally notified by letter of the decision; however a copy of the decision notice will 
be made available under the application reference number on the Planning Explorer section of 
the Authority’s website once a decision has been made on the application.


Yours faithfully


Mark Hill
Mr M Hill
Head of Development Management





e.hardie
Stamp




